
 

2025-137-P02085 
RFT Franklin Road Music Corridor and Washroom 

Renovation Project 

Addendum #3 
Issued March 17, 2025 

 

 

The following information changes the competitive process documents issued on February 18, 2025. 
 
CLOSING DATE CHANGE 

Change of closing date to Wednesday, March 26, 2025, on or before 2:00:00 PM local time. 
 
CLARIFICATIONS 

Item 1: Refer to appended architectural addendum No. 2 (9 pages), prepared by Amra J 
Achitects Inc. and dated March 14, 2025. 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

Item 1:  Refer to RFT Document, Introduction and Project Details 
REMOVE and REPLACE Section 1.5 Project Schedule with below: 

 
1.5       PROJECT SCHEDULE 

1. The Successful Bidder will adhere to section GC 3.4 in regard to milestone dates set below. 

2. The following are Project milestone dates: 

a) Tender Issued    Tuesday February 18, 2025. 

b) Site Walkthrough at 3:30pm  Thursday February 20, 2025 

c) Closing for Questions   Tuesday March, 4, 2025. 

d) Tender Closing on or before 2:00 PM Wednesday, March 26, 2025 

e) Anticipated Construction Commencement Monday, June 30th, 2025. 

f) Substantial Performance   Friday April 3rd, 2026. 

g) Ready-for-Takeover   Friday April 10th, 2026. 

 
 
 

 
 

End of Addendum #3 
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Project No.: 24-21 

Date:  March 14, 2025 

Project:   Hamilton-Wentworth District School Board 

        REFERENCE NO. 2025-137-P02085 

Franklin Road Music Corridors and Washroom Renovation 
 
The following information supplements and/or supersedes the bid documents issued on 
February 18, 2025. 

 
This Addendum forms part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted, and 
coordinated with all other parts. The cost of all contained herein is to be included in the 
contract sum. The following revisions supersede the information contained in the original 
drawings and specifications issued for the above-named project to the extent referenced 
and shall become part thereof. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by inserting its 
number and date on the Tender Form. Failure to do so may subject the bidder to 
disqualification. 

 
1. INTENT 

1.1. This Addendum is issued prior to receipt of Bid to provide clarifications and 
revisions to the Drawings and Specifications. The following additional instructions 
shall apply to and govern the Bid Documents. 

 
2. SPECIFICATIONS N/A 

 
3. DRAWINGS 
 

3.1. Drawing A2.02, MUSIC ROOM PLANS AND INTERIOR ELEVATIONS 
3.1.1. Music Room Elevation A-6/A2.02 – New WB, 2400X1200 to be by ASI 

Group, white high gloss, Item 7934, series 9300 pre-framed, with marker tray 

 
4. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1. Please confirm Floor tile layout for the Boys Washroom 114  (Drawing SK-
01 AD-01 issued with addendum 2) is  applicable for other washroom 
floors?  If yes,  please provide the floor Tile layout for the other 
Washrooms (Girls Washroom 134, Boys Washroom 135, Girls Washroom 
146A, Boys Washroom 128A, Girls Washroom 120,  and all Staff 
washrooms 146B, 128B, 123 & 121) showing Perimeter Tiles Canaletto, 
Mainfield Tiles Bellini & Veronese. 
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R1. Yes, the floor tile layout indicated on SK-01-AD-01 shows the tile layout 
design intent and it is to be used for all group washrooms: 114, 120, 128A, 
146A, 134 & 135. 

Q2. Please confirm if all Staff washrooms 146B, 128B, 123 & 121 have wall 
tiles only on one wall based on the elevations of all Staff washrooms?  
Room finish mentioned wall finish as Ceramic Tiles / PT.  Also, could you 
please confirm if there is a need for a floor tile base for other walls in the 
staff washrooms without wall tiles? 

R2. Staff Washrooms are to have tiles on all walls. Top soldier course band to 
be completed with same tiles as wall tiles (typ for all washrooms). 

Q3. In Washroom Rooms 121, 123, 128B and 146B the drawings mention one side of 
the walls with color. Other walls around in the washroom there is no elevation or 
abbreviation mentioning what are the tiles selection. Can you please confirm what 
tiles are being used for these other walls? 

R3. Refer to R2. 

Q4. Can you please provide finishes for millwork? 

 
R4. Millwork Finishes are provide in the Appendix A – Proposed Finishes. 
 

Q5. Please advise the extent of wall tile in all the staff washrooms. There is only one 
elevation shown with tile. The 3 other walls are not shown in elevation. Will this be 
tile or paint? Also, if it's paint, does tile base need to considered? 

R5. Refer to R2. 

Q6. In the music room we are to rough in a 2inch EMT conduit for the new smart board 
but the current furring channel to be installed on this wall is not a sufficient depth to 
recess this new conduit. Please advise how we are to rough in this new conduit for 
the smart board? 

R6. Refer to the AJA Addendum 1, Item 3. 

5. MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL ADDENDUM 

5.1. Attached are Mechanical and Electrical Addenda: 

5.1.1. E&M Addendum #2 – 7 pages 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 
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E&M Project No.:  24076                           Project: HWDSB-P02085 – Franklin Road ES Renovation 

 

 

 Date:  March 14, 2025 

 

Prepared By:  E&M Consulting Engineers Inc. 

  

Requirements: 

 

The addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and amends the original Specifications and Drawings, 

as noted below. 

 

Ensure that all parties submitting bids are aware of all items included in this Addendum. 

 

This Addendum consists of 2 page(s) and 5 drawings.  

 

Revisions to Drawings 

 

1). Drawing E1-01 

 

.1 REVISE drawing note #2 as shown. 

.2 ADD existing ‘Pump PNL” location.  

 

2).Drawing E1-02 

 

.1 REVISE drawing note #2 as shown. 

 

3).Drawing E2-01 

 

.1 REVISE drawing note #3 & #6 as shown. 

.2 ADD drawing note #7 as shown. 

.3 REVISE corridor lighting controls & zones as shown. 

.4 ADD general note #11 as shown.  

.5 REVISE bottle filler receptacle to direct connection. 

 

4).Drawing E2-02 

 

.1 REVISE corridor lighting controls & zones as shown. 
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.5 REVISE general note #10 as shown 

.6 REVISE bottle filler receptacle to direct connection. 

 

5).Drawing E3-00 

 

.1 ADD corridor lighting control detail as shown. 

.2 REVISE occupancy and lighting fixture schedule as shown. 

.3 REVISE  breakers in panel schedule LP-W & LP-X as shown.  
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